

Sharon Craig

From: clerk@simonstone-pc.gov.uk
Sent: 26 June 2026 13:04
To: Planning
Subject: FAO Emily Pickup planning application 3/2026/0352 34 Fountains Avenue
Simonstone BB12 7PY

External Email

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do **NOT** click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Dear Emily,

I am writing to inform you that Simonstone Parish Council have no objections to the above planning application.

With best wishes,

Anna

Dr Anna Haines
Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer

07716 232 484

www.simonstone-pc.gov.uk

clerk@simonstone-pc.gov.uk